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Dear Ms Cook,

Further to our recent discussions we confirm that we wish to withdraw the above
applications as stated in the attached letter frorm Mayer Brown Rowe & Maw.

Yours faithfully

Patrick Theis
Enc.

222 BATEMAN'S ROW LONDON ECZA 3HH
EMAIL: mail@theisandkhan.com

TELEPHONE: Q20 7729 9329 FACSIMILE: 020 7729 9341

WEBSITE: www,theisandkhan.com

PATRICK THEIS BA (Hows) MA (RCA)

SORAYA KHAN ARCHITECT BA (CANTERBURY)} DIP ARCH RIBA
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For the attention of: Charlotte Cook ' 14 January 2003
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If you are not the intended recipicnt, you must not read, use or disseminate that
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Your ref:
Ourref: 824/30255.00004.20

Dear Sirs

Planning and Listed Building Applications PP/02/02606 and LB/02/02607
31 Tite Street, SW3 4JP

ooz

Further to recent conversations, we confirm that this firm scts on behalf of the applicants for the
above permissions, Theis and Khan Architects together with the building owners, Sir Bvelyn and

Lady de Rothschild.

We write to formally withdraw the above applications and to inform you that fresh applications,
reflecting the discussions held to date between Theis and Khan, Helen Benes, Rory ODonnell, and
Charlotte Cook will be submiited to your offices tororrow. In line with our conversations, we trust
that the fresh applications will be processed within the 4/5 week timetable you assured us would be

achievable.

Yours faithfully

Thisls a legal communicaton, not @ finandal communicalion. Neither this nor eny other communication from this irm is intesdlad o be, or shouid be
construed as, gn invitaion of Inducement {direct o indirect) ko wry perzon o engage in invstiment aclity.
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